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November 20, 2000 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CIBULA);f (Yl .t. , 

DOCKET NO. 001234 -WS APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF 
CERTIFICATE NOS. 236-W AND 179-S TO EXTEND SERVICE AREA 
IN NASSAU COUNTY BY UNITED WATER FLORIDA INC. 

Please place the attached letter dated November 15, 2000, in 
the above-referenced docket file. 

Also, please indicate in CMS that this document is a "letter 
withdrawing objections of Susan and James Davis to the application 
instead of using the generic label, "attachment." 

Thank you. 

SMC/lw 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Rieger) 
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James Davis & Susan Ward Davis 
716 Blackbeards Way 

Yulee \. 

F132097 

November 15, 2000 

Samantha M . Cibula 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd . 
Tallahassee 
FI 323 y -0850 

Re: Docket No . 001234-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 236-W 
and 179-S to extend service area in Nassau County by United Water Florida Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cibula, 

In response to your telephone call today, we both choose to withdraw our objections to the 
amendment dated October 20, 2000, to the application by United Water Florida Inc , for an 
extension of service area in Nassau County, Florida. This withdrawal is contingent upon no one 
outside ofV ghthouse Point being required to tie into the proposed sewer line. 

Sincerely, 

}- !:B~ 
Susan Ward a VIS James E. Davis 




